
AGENDA 
 

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
10:00 am, Thursday, May 12, 2011 

 

05.12.11  Agenda - Page 1 

AUDITORIUM A 
Dwight D. Eisenhower State Office Building 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 450 
Topeka, Kansas

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. Minutes of April 6, 2011 

D. CONSENT AGENDA 

Items listed on the consent agenda are routine in nature.  If requested by a commissioner, an item 
may be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed under Commission Items for further 
discussion and consideration. 

1. Approvals and revocations for certain lottery facility games and related components 

a. GLI approvals/revocations 

2. Internal control amendment approvals 

a. Boot Hill Casino and Resort internal control amendment approvals 

E. KANSAS LOTTERY COMMISSION REPORT 

F. LOTTERY GAMING FACILITY REPORTS/ITEMS 

1. Boot Hill Casino and Resort 

a. April 2011 Gaming Revenue Report 

2. Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway 

a. April 2011 Progress Report 

3. Kansas Star Casino 

G. COMMISSION ITEMS 

1. Problem Gambling and Addictions Grant Fund Report 

  Commission Action: Commission review and discussion 
  Presentation: Ray Dalton, Deputy Secretary of SRS Disability and Behavioral  
    Health Services  
  Staff Recommendation: No action required 

a. Staff Memo 
b. Report – FY 11 Fund Expenditures 



 

05.12.11  Agenda - Page 2 

H. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

I. STAFF REPORTS 

1. Responsible Gambling Coordinator 

a. Voluntary Exclusion Report 

2. Director of Administration 

a. Commission Calendar 

J. EXECUTIVE SESSIONS 

The Commission conducts executive sessions in accordance with the Kansas Open Meetings Act and 
all discussions are limited to the specified purposes listed in K.S.A. 75-4319.  The Commission utilizes 
executive sessions to consult with the Commission’s attorney, to discuss personnel matters, to 
protect the confidentiality of necessarily closed information, and to protect the integrity of gaming 
and finances. 

1. Attorney-client communications 

2. Background reports 

K. OTHER BUSINESS/FURTHER COMMISSION ACTION 

1. Consideration of proposed gaming licenses and renewals 

a. Conlon Construction Company Corporate Due Diligence Investigation 

b. Kansas Star Casino employee licenses: 

i. Scott Cooper   Level 1 

ii. Wendy Runde   Level 1 

c. Penn National Gaming employee license: 

i. Norman Nelms III   Level 1 

d. IGT employee license: 

i. Jerry Butler   Level 2 

e. Bowe, Bell & Howell employee license: 

i. Myron Coons   Level 2 

f. Bally Gaming, Inc. employee licenses: 

i. Brett Larson   Level 3 

ii. Dale Poe    Level 3 

iii. David Providakes   Level 3 

iv. Ginger Ryan   Level 3 

v. Micah Sawyer   Level 3 

vi. Rebecca Timmons  Level 3 

g. Butler National Corporation employee license renewal: 

i. Tad McMahon   Level 3 

h. Boot Hill Casino and Resort employee license renewals: 

i. Robert Gardiner   Level 1 

ii. Melissa Caskey   Level 2 



 

05.12.11  Agenda - Page 3 

iii. Benjamin Cole   Level 2 

iv. Amy Durr    Level 2 

v. Darrell Finkeldei   Level 2 

vi. Sharon Heller   Level 2 

vii. Hieu Hoang   Level 2 

viii. James Myers   Level 2 

ix. Christina Richardson  Level 2 

x. Gina Richardson   Level 2 

xi. Ricardo Sanchez   Level 2 

xii. Patsy Stegman   Level 2 

xiii. Randy Wilson   Level 2 

xiv. Monica Florez   Level 3 

xv. Kathleen Koehn   Level 3 

xvi. Elio Maurin   Level 3 

xvii. Robert Monarco   Level 3 

xviii. Sarah Stout   Level 3 

xix. Rafael Torrez   Level 3 

xx. Adan Umana-Lemus  Level 3 

xxi. Paula Valenzuela   Level 3 

xxii. David Wade   Level 3 

i. Boot Hill Casino and Resort employee licenses: 

i. Yorleni Bernal-Peralta  Level 2 

ii. Christopher Bullmer  Level 2 

iii. Shaun Cassatt   Level 2 

iv. Mel Clare    Level 2 

v. Ryan Coburn   Level 2 

vi. Felix Flores   Level 2 

vii. Sean Holcomb   Level 2 

viii. William McCombs  Level 2 

ix. Khanh Nguyen   Level 2 

x. Darla Palmer   Level 2 

xi. Jerry Powell   Level 2 

xii. Marisa Rendon   Level 2 

xiii. Sharon Reynolds   Level 2 

xiv. Luis Solis    Level 2 

xv. Judy Stephenson   Level 2 

xvi. Cory Thomas   Level 2 

xvii. Vi Trinh    Level 2 

xviii. Andrea Voss   Level 2 



 

05.12.11  Agenda - Page 4 

xix. Elizabeth Wood   Level 2 

xx. Luis Azyas-Ornelas  Level 2 

xxi. Ismael Alcon   Level 3 

xxii. Isabel Carcases   Level 3 

xxiii. Nicanora Casey   Level 3 

xxiv. Alexis Cepero   Level 3 

xxv. Ernesto Delatorre   Level 3 

xxvi. Maria Esquivel   Level 3 

xxvii. Jasmine Flores   Level 3 

xxviii. Stanley Hamilton   Level 3 

xxix. Lourdes Jorge   Level 3 

xxx. Aaron Martinez   Level 3 

xxxi. Maritza Menjivar-Galdamez Level 3 

xxxii. Gricelda Meza   Level 3 

xxxiii. Dyami Morales   Level 3 

xxxiv. Mario Morales   Level 3 

xxxv. Lisset Neri   Level 3 

xxxvi. Grisel Perez   Level 3 

xxxvii. Erica San Miguel   Level 3 

xxxviii. Levi Seacat   Level 3 

xxxix. Mary Soto   Level 3 

xl. Guadalupe Valtierra  Level 3 

xli. Carlos Villa   Level 3 

L. ADJOURNMENT 



 

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
 

MINUTES – APRIL 6, 2011 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER: 
(A.) 

 Chair Falstad called the April 6, 2011, meeting to order at 10:00 am at the 
Dodge City Public Library, 1001 North 2nd Avenue, Dodge City, Kansas.  
Commissioners Falstad, Braun, McKinney, Shadwick, and Shultz were 
present at the meeting.  Others present included Interim Executive Director 
Neysa Thomas; Assistant Attorney General Patrick Martin; Director of 
Security Don Brownlee; Director of Administration Don Cawby; Recording 
Secretary Linda Pendarvis and other staff.   

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
AGENDA: 
(B.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Shultz) moved to approve the agenda as presented.  
Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE  
MARCH 11, 2011, MEETING 
MINUTES: 
(C.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Falstad) moved to approve the minutes of the March 
11, 2011, commission meeting as presented.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
(D.) 

 Commissioner Shultz (Shadwick) moved to approve the consent agenda as 
presented.   Motion passed unanimously. 

   
KANSAS LOTTERY 
COMMISSION REPORT: 
(E.) 

 The commission heard Keith Kocher, director of gaming facilities for the 
Kansas Lottery, report on the current status of casinos.   

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY REPORTS/ITEMS: 
(F.1.) 

 Mark Kashuda, general manager of the Boot Hill Casino and Resort 
(BHCR), appeared for BHCR and reported that: 

 BHCR’s key staff members were present. 
 The casino’s total revenue surpassed $4 million during March 

2011, which represents an approximate 12% increase over last 
year’s first quarter.   

 Visitation numbers were down about 5%, but wins per customer 
were up about 18% during March. 

 20% of the total visitors during March ate in the casino’s 
restaurants, which is an approximate 45% increase over last year. 

 On responsible gambling and during the month of March, 157 
minors were turned away at the door, along with 377 people who 
had either no ID or an invalid ID.  About 75 people were removed 
for intoxication. 

 Attendance at the casino has increased since the events center 
opened. 

 Clark Stewart, president of Butler National Service Corp., 
announced that a Hampton Inn will be constructed next to the 
casino. 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY REPORTS/ITEMS: 
(F.2.) 

 Given that the commission met in Dodge City, Keith Kocher distributed 
copies of the Hollywood Casino’s written report.  

   
   

C.1 (1 of 5)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
April 6, 2011  
Page 2 
   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY REPORTS/ITEMS: 
(F.3.) 

 Scott Cooper, general manager for the Kansas Star Casino: 
 Distributed the monthly report from Turner Construction and 

reported that construction continues on or ahead of schedule. 
 Introduced key personnel from the Kansas Star. 
 Reported that the casino has received more than 3,500 employment 

applications to date, and that 336 vendors have registered. 
 Reported that the casino has awarded 13 construction contracts, 10 

of which are Kansas vendors. 
   
PROBLEM GAMBLING 
REPORT: 
(G.1.) 

 Carol Spiker, Responsible Gambling Coordinator, introduced Deborah 
Snapp, Executive Director of Dodge City Catholic Social Services, and 
Cindy Jacobs, Licensed Professional Counselor from the Dodge City Area 
Mental Health Center.   Ms. Snapp and Ms. Jacobs discussed the impact of 
casino gambling in Southwest Kansas and reported on community access to 
funds from the 2% Problem Gambling and Addictions Grant Fund. 

   
QUARTERLY TRAVEL 
REPORT: 
(G.2.) 

 Ms. Thomas presented the quarterly travel report on the staff’s out-of-state 
travel for the second and third quarters of the fiscal year. 

   
QUARTERLY ILLEGAL 
GAMBLING REPORT: 
(G.3.) 

 Mr. Martin presented the quarterly illegal gambling report for the past two 
quarters. 

   
DISCUSSION, PRE-
LIMINARY APPROVAL OF 
KRGC GAMING 
REGULATION 
AMENDMENTS: 
(G.4.) 

 Mr. Martin presented the following regulations for amendments and asked 
that they be preliminarily approved: 

a. K.S.A. 112-100-2 – Duty to disclose material and complete 
information 

b. K.S.A. 112-101-8 – Certificate renewal 

c. K.S.A. 112-102-10 – Certificate renewal application 

d. K.S.A. 112-103-11 – License renewal 
   
MOTION, PRELIMINARY 
APPROVAL OF KRGC 
GAMING REGULATIONS: 
(G.4.) 

 Commissioner Shadwick (Shultz) moved for preliminary approval of the 
regulations.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
(H.) 

 Chair Falstad called for public comments and the following people spoke: 
 Jerry Johnson, on behalf of the Kansas Horsemen’s Association. 
 Ken Strobel, City Manager of Dodge City. 

   
STAFF REPORT, INTERIM 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR: 
(I.1.) 

 Ms. Thomas had no staff report for this meeting but gave her time to Mr. 
Brownlee who introduced members of the commission’s security staff 
stationed in Dodge City. 

   
STAFF REPORT, 
RESPONSIBLE GAMBLING 
COORDINATOR: 
(I.2.) 

 The commission heard Ms. Spiker give the responsible gambling report, 
and she gave packets of the state’s responsible gambling resource materials 
to the new commissioners.  Ms. Spiker reported that thirty-two individuals 
have voluntarily excluded themselves from the state’s casinos. 

   
   

C.1 (2 of 5)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
April 6, 2011  
Page 3 
   
STAFF REPORT, DIRECTOR 
OF ADMINISTRATION: 
(I.3.) 

 The commission heard Mr. Cawby discuss the commission meeting 
calendar.  He also reviewed the current budget situation. 

   
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSION: 
(J.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Shultz) moved that the commission adjourn into 
executive session for a period of 45 minutes, from 11:50 am until 12:35 pm, 
for the purpose of reviewing confidential background reports, preceded by a 
five-minute break.  Those included in the executive session were the 
commission, Ms. Thomas, Mr. Martin, Mr. Brownlee, and security staff.  
No action is to be taken in executive session, and the subjects discussed are 
to be limited as previously described.  A full record of this motion is to be 
maintained as a part of the permanent record of the Kansas Racing and 
Gaming Commission.  At the conclusion of the executive session, the 
meeting is to be continued in open session.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
RECONVENE:  The commission meeting reconvened at 12:40 pm with all members present 

as previously noted. 
   
MOTION, APPROVE 
LICENSES: 
(K.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Shultz) moved to approve the following 
backgrounds, certificates or license applications: 

a. Boot Hill Casino and Resort employee license renewals: 

i. Michelle Stephens  Level 1 

ii. Marta Argueta   Level 2 

iii. Tanya Bieber   Level 2 

iv. Wesley Mahieu   Level 2 

v. Chandra Maple   Level 2 

vi. Jimmy Parks   Level 2 

vii. Michelet Paul   Level 2 

viii. John Powell   Level 2 

ix. Eric Randle   Level 2 

x. Joan Rupp   Level 2 

xi. Yvonne Sauer   Level 2 

xii. Jennifer Tindall   Level 2 

xiii. Maria Leachman   Level 3 

xiv. Jeffrey Thorpe   Level 3 

b. GTECH employee license renewals:    

i. Jeffrey Myers   Level 2 

ii. Jeffrey Skinner   Level 2 

iii. Algis Valanciunas   Level 2 

c. Western Beverage employee license renewal: 

i. Steven McGee   Level 2 

d. KRGC employee background: 

i. Christene Finger   Level 1 

e. Shuffle Master employee license: 

i. Kathryn Morris   Level 1 

C.1 (3 of 5)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
April 6, 2011  
Page 4 

f. Western Money employee licenses: 

i. Robert Khan   Level 3 

ii. Kyle King   Level 3 

iii. Francisco Perez-Cuevas  Level 3 

g. VSR Industries employee license: 

i. Edison Gutierrez   Level 3 

h. WMS Gaming employee license: 

i. David Heilhecker   Level 3 

i. Aristocrat employee licenses: 

i. Jarrod McMichael   Level 2 

ii. Jason Morgan   Level 2 

j. Konami employee licenses: 

i. Todd Vieth   Level 2 
ii. Dale Russell   Level 3 

k. GTECH/Spielo employee license: 
i. Nick Fillion   Level 2 

l. Bally Technologies employee licenses: 
i. John Allen   Level 3 

ii. Andre Dinardo   Level 3 
iii. John Mason   Level 3 

m. Boot Hill Casino and Resort employee licenses: 

i. Gregory Addison   Level 2 

ii. Robert Bridle   Level 2 

iii. Melissa Caskey   Level 2 

iv. John Chambers   Level 2 

v. Timothy Facklam, Jr.  Level 2 

vi. Willard Grove   Level 2 

vii. Brenda Hernandez  Level 2 

viii. Jerry Maphixat   Level 2 

ix. Tuyethong Nguyen  Level 2 

x. Jerry Rakes   Level 2 

xi. Maria Sanchez-DeReyes  Level 2 

xii. Theresa Settle   Level 2 

xiii. Lance Stone   Level 2 

xiv. Lorie Valles   Level 2 

xv. Tamara Alvarez   Level 3 

xvi. William Beatriz   Level 3 

xvii. Maritza Flores   Level 3 

xviii. Alejandra Landeros-DeCruz Level 3 

xix. Maria Marino   Level 3 

xx. Adrian Ortiz-Cervantes  Level 3 

xxi. Maria Perez   Level 3 

xxii. Liboria Soto   Level 3 

C.1 (4 of 5)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
April 6, 2011  
Page 5 

xxiii. Andrea Stegman   Level 3 

xxiv. Rafael Torrez   Level 3 

xxv. Adan Umana-Lemus  Level 3 

xxvi. Margarita Valles   Level 3 
Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, DENY LICENSE: 
(K.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Shadwick) moved to deny the license applications 
of: 

m. Boot Hill Casino and Resort employees: 

i. Brian Alarcon   Level 2 

ii. Sonthsada Marshall  Level 2 

iii. Phet Munehaphom  Level 2 

iv. Dustin Niles   Level 2 

v. Joshua Schroth   Level 2 

vi. Cynthia Siriphone   Level 3 
Motion passed unanimously. 

   
ELECTION OF OFFICERS: 
(L.) 

 Commissioner Shadwick (Braun) moved to appoint Commissioner Tim 
Shultz as commission secretary.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
ADJOURN:  Commissioner Braun (Shadwick) moved to adjourn at 12:44 pm.  Motion 

passed unanimously. 
   
   
SUBMITTED BY:   
   
   

   
Timothy A. Shultz   
Secretary   
   
   
APPROVED BY:   
   
   

   
William Falstad   
Chair   
 

C.1 (5 of 5)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Neysa Thomas, Interim Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 
 

Lottery Facility Game Approvals and Revocations page 1 May 12, 2011 

Lottery Facility Game Approvals and Revocations 

May 12, 2011 
 

 Recommended for Approval 
      

 Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name/Notes 
      

1 ARISTOCRAT SY-38-ARI-10-03 nk.nb0 2.4.10 * See Note 1 

2 ARISTOCRAT SY-38-ARI-10-03 NK.nb0 2.4.10.S3DA 2.4.10 * See Note 1 

3 ARISTOCRAT SY-07-ARI-10-05 Aristocrat.OASIS.Bus 1.1.11.69 * See Note 1 

4 ARISTOCRAT SY-07-ARI-10-05 Aristocrat.OASIS.Bus 1.1.11.69 * See Note 1 

5 ARISTOCRAT SY-07-ARI-10-05 Aristocrat.OASIS.Pre 1.1.11.69 * See Note 1 

6 ARISTOCRAT SY-07-ARI-10-05 Aristocrat.OASIS.Cli 1.1.11.69 * See Note 1 

7 ARISTOCRAT SY-07-ARI-10-05 Aristocrat.OASIS.Bus 2.0.23.31 * See Note 1 

8 ARISTOCRAT SY-07-ARI-10-05 Aristocrat.OASIS.Pre 2.0.23.31 * See Note 1 

9 ARISTOCRAT SY-07-ARI-10-05 OasisAdm.exe 11.6.7.81 * See Note 1 

10 ARISTOCRAT SY-07-ARI-10-05 PitBOSS.exe 11.6.7.68 * See Note 1 

11 ARISTOCRAT SY-07-ARI-10-05 Sentinel3.exe 2.4.16.1 * See Note 1 

12 ARISTOCRAT SY-07-ARI-10-05 Super.exe 11.6.14.231 * See Note 1 

13 ARISTOCRAT SY-07-ARI-10-05 Sentinel III 2.4.16. 2.4.16.1 * See Note 1 

14 ARISTOCRAT SY-07-ARI-10-05 Sentinel III 2.4.16. 2.4.16.1 * See Note 1 

15 ARISTOCRAT SY-07-ARI-10-05 Personal Banker 11.6.14.231 * See Note 1 

16 ARISTOCRAT SY-07-ARI-11-01 OasisAdm.exe 11.7.2.105 * See Note 1 

17 ARISTOCRAT SY-07-ARI-11-01 MarketingManager.exe 11.7.1.78 * See Note 1 

18 ARISTOCRAT SY-07-ARI-11-01 Super.exe 11.7.0.241 * See Note 1 

19 ARISTOCRAT SY-07-ARI-11-01 Personal Banker 11.7.0.241 * See Note 1 

20 BALLY MO-73-BAL-10-131 HARDWARE PCA214415-0-0 REV B * See Note 1 

21 IGT MO-73-IGT-09-52 GC014-004X10-0001.V0 AVP INSTALL TRIPLE DOUBLE DIAMON 

22 IGT MO-73-IGT-09-67 GC014-004BB7-0001.V0 AVP INSTALL PINK DIAMOND 

23 IGT MO-73-IGT-09-67 GC014-004EA3-0001.V0 AVP INSTALL PINK DIAMOND 

24 IGT MO-73-IGT-09-115 GI014-001CZ3-0003 AVP INSTALL SECRETS OF THE FORES 

25 IGT MO-73-IGT-09-115 GAME014-001CZ3-003 AVP GAME PACKAGE SECRETS OF THE FORES 

26 IGT MO-73-IGT-09-115 GI014-001CZ3-0003.V0 AVP INSTALL SECRETS OF THE FORES 

27 IGT MO-22-IGT-09-190 GC014-004ED4-B003 AVP INSTALL PIRATE BAY 

28 IGT MO-22-IGT-09-190 GCON014-004ED4-B03 AVP CONTENT PKG PIRATE BAY 

29 IGT MO-22-IGT-09-190 GC014-004ED4-B003.V0 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED PIRATE 

30 IGT MO-73-IGT-09-249 GI014-001GP8-0001 AVP INSTALL SECRETS OF THE FORES 

31 IGT MO-73-IGT-09-249 GAME014-001GP8-001 AVP GAME PKG SECRETS OF THE FORES 

32 IGT MO-73-IGT-09-249 GI014-001GP8-0001.V0 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED SECRETS 

33 IGT MO-22-IGT-09-206 GT014-004-00201-04.V AVP INSTALL AVP STEPPER/REELDEPT 

34 IGT MO-22-IGT-09-207 GI014-001CZ9-E003 AVP INSTALL CATS 

D.1.a (1 of 3)



 
 
 

Lottery Facility Game Approvals and Revocations page 2 May 12, 2011 

35 IGT MO-22-IGT-09-207 GAME014-001CZ9-E03 AVP GAME PACKAGE CATS 

36 IGT MO-22-IGT-09-207 GI014-001CZ9-E003.V0 AVP INSTALL CATS 

37 IGT MO-22-IGT-10-81 GI014-001HG5-C001 AVP INSTALL SIBERIAN STORM MULTI 

38 IGT MO-22-IGT-10-81 GAME014-001HG5-C01 AVP GAME PKG SIBERIAN STORM MULTI 

39 IGT MO-22-IGT-10-81 GI014-001HG5-C001.V0 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED SIBERIA 

40 IGT MO-22-IGT-10-104 GI014-001H19-0003 AVP INSTALL KITTY GLITTER 

41 IGT MO-22-IGT-10-104 GAME014-001H19-003 AVP GAME PKG KITTY GLITTER 

42 IGT MO-22-IGT-10-104 GI014-001H19-0003.V0 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED KITTY G 

43 IGT MO-22-IGT-10-122 GI014-001GV2-C001 AVP INSTALL COUGARLICIOUS 

44 IGT MO-22-IGT-10-122 GAME014-001GV2-C01 AVP GAME PKG COUGARLICIOUS 

45 IGT MO-22-IGT-10-122 GI014-001GV2-C001.V0 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED COUGARL 

46 IGT MO-22-IGT-10-157 GT014-004-00R01-02 AVP INSTALL Pirate Bay 

47 IGT MO-22-IGT-10-157 TYPE014-004-00R01-02 AVP TYPE PACKAGE Pirate Bay 

48 IGT MO-22-IGT-10-157 GT014-004-00R01-02.V AVP INSTALL Pirate Bay 

49 IGT MO-22-IGT-10-165 GT014-004-00101-07.V AVP INSTALL AVP Stepper/REELdept 

50 IGT MO-22-IGT-11-37 GUN0010503 N/A Future Logic GEN2 Un 

51 IGT MO-22-IGT-11-86 GUU0010505 GEN2 Future Logic GEN2 Un 

52 IGT MO-22-IGT-11-88 GC014-004AB9-C005 AVP INSTALL Triple Red Hot Gold 

53 IGT MO-22-IGT-11-88 GCON014-004AB9-C05 AVP CONTENT PKG Triple Red Hot Gold 

54 IGT MO-22-IGT-09-206 GT014-004-00201-04.V AVP INSTALL AVP STEPPER/REELDEPT 

55 IGT MO-73-IGT-09-52 GC014-004X10-0001.V0 AVP INSTALL TRIPLE DOUBLE DIAMON 

56 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-10-41 CORS103G12 Game Program Cities of Riches 

57 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-10-41 CORS103G12 Game Program Cities of Riches 

58 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-10-41 CORS103G12-CF Sound/Graphics Cities of Riches 

59 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-22-KON-11-05 THWF104G23 Game Program Thunder Warrior 

60 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-22-KON-11-05 THWF104G23 Game Program Thunder Warrior 

61 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-22-KON-11-05 THWF104G23-CF Sound/Graphics Thunder Warrior 

62 SDS SY-286-SDS-11-02 big.jar N/A * See Note 1 

63 SDS SY-12-SDS-11-01 \SDS 12.2 * See Note 1 

64 SDS SY-286-SDS-11-02 BIGDashboard.jar N/A * See Note 1 

65 SDS SY-286-SDS-11-02 BIGService.jar N/A * See Note 1 

66 SDS SY-22-SDS-11-06 CMPDesktop.exe N/A * See Note 1 

67 SDS SY-22-SDS-11-06 Bally.CMP.Players.dl N/A * See Note 1 

68 SDS SY-22-SDS-11-06 Bally.CMP.Tools.dll N/A * See Note 1 

69 SDS SY-22-SDS-11-06 POWER BANK N/A * See Note 1 

70 SDS SY-22-SDS-11-06 POWER PROMOTION N/A * See Note 1 

71 SDS SY-22-SDS-11-05 big.jar N/A * See Note 1 

72 SDS SY-22-SDS-11-08 \SDS 12.3.1 SP1 * See Note 1 

73 WESTERN MONEY MO-22-WEM-11-01 WBA-12S/13S-SS/SH 3.80-32i N/A 

74 WESTERN MONEY MO-22-WEM-11-01 WBA-12S/13S-SS/SH 3.80-32i N/A 

75 WESTERN MONEY MO-22-WEM-11-03 FLX-US20-531924 531924 N/A 

76 WESTERN MONEY MO-22-WEM-11-03 FLX-US20-531924 531924 N/A 

77 WMS MO-22-WMS-10-249 SSSG-000-1480 1480 H9.26 OPERATING SYSTEM 

78 WMS MO-22-WMS-11-19 DE97-000-1000C2 1000 H13.21 MYSTICAL FORTUNES 

79 WMS MO-22-WMS-11-25 DD91-000-1050C2 1050 H13.10 SPINNING STREAK - BA 

D.1.a (2 of 3)



 
 
 

Lottery Facility Game Approvals and Revocations page 3 May 12, 2011 

80 WMS MO-22-WMS-11-31 DF03-000-1000C2 1000 H13.21 GREAT EAGLE RETURNS 

81 WMS MO-22-WMS-11-32 DA50-000-1030D1 1030 H13.21 FAIRY'S FORTUNE 

82 WMS MO-22-WMS-11-35 SSSG-000-1691 1691 H13.31 OPERATING SYSTEM SOF 

83 WMS MO-22-WMS-11-37 DE15-000-1010 1010 H13.21 GLITZ 

84 WMS MO-22-WMS-11-38 DE14-000-1010 1010 H13.21 DEAN MARTIN'S WILD P 

85 WMS MO-73-WMS-11-01 DA48-000-1030D1 1030 H13.21 WINTER WOLF 

86 WMS MO-22-WMS-11-54 S504-000-1030 1030 H13.21 TREASURES OF SPARTA 

87 WMS MO-22-WMS-11-55 S50A-000-1030 1030 H13.21 HOLLOW'S RICHES 

88 WMS MO-22-WMS-11-56 S50C-000-1030 1030 H13.21 KING OF THE WILD 

89 WMS MO-22-WMS-11-57 S50D-000-1030 1030 H13.21 BLAZING PHOENIX 

90 WMS MO-22-WMS-11-58 S50B-000-1030 1030 H13.21 X MARKS THE SPOT 

91 WMS MO-22-WMS-11-59 S505-000-1030 1030 H13.21 DEEP SEA TREASURES 

92 WMS MO-22-WMS-11-71 DE44-000-1000C9 1000 H13.31 KRONOS 

93 WMS MO-22-WMS-11-72 DE46-000-1000C9 1000 H13.31 QUEEN OF THE WILD 

94 WMS MO-22-WMS-11-73 DE45-000-1000C9 1000 H13.31 VAMPIRE'S EMBRACE 

      
      

  Recommend Revocation 
      

 Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name 
      

1 KON MO-73-KON-09-10 TDSS100G12 game 
Diamond Solitaire Del 

recommend removal by 17 
June 2011 

2 KON MO-73-KON-10-35 TDSS101G12 game 
Diamond Solitaire Del 

recommend removal by 17 
June 2011 

3 WMS MO-22-WMS-10-87 DD91-000-1010C2 game 
Bamboozled-Spinning Streak 

Remove by August 11 

4 IGT MO-22 IGT-08-507 GC014-004AB9-001 AVP Intall 
Triple Red Hot Gold Free 

recommend removal by 15 
June 2011 

5 IGT MO-22 IGT-08-508 GC0N014-004AB9-001 AVP Content 
Triple Red Hot Gold Free 

recommend removal by 15 
June 2012 

      

 

*   Note 1:  Conditional Approval until September 14, 2011 based on completion of Kansas specific reports. 

D.1.a (3 of 3)



 
 
Eisenh
700 SW
Topek

Neysa
 

hower State Offi
W Harrison, Sui
ka, KS  66603 

 
a Thomas, Interim

 

 

Item # / (D

BH160 (EG

BH161 (EG

BH165 (Ca

BH167 (Ta

BH168 (Su

BH169 (Slo

BH170 (R

BH172 (MI

BH173 (Ca

BH175 (V

BH177 (Slo

BH178 (Int

BH179 (Bla

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

fice Building 
ite 500 

m Executive Dir

Description) 

GM Movement

GM Audit) 

ge Audit) 

ble Credits) 

rveillance Regs

ot Regs) 

Responsible G

IS Regs) 

ge Regs) 

Variance Dete

ot Wallets) 

ternal Contro

ackjack) 

rector 

Boot Hill C

R

)  1

1

1

1

s)  1

1

Gambling)  1

1

1

ermination) 1

1

ol Change)11

1

Casino and Res

M

Regulation/IC R

112‐107‐10(e)

112‐107

112‐104‐16(c) 

112‐108‐34

112‐106‐1

112‐107‐10

112‐112‐3

112‐110‐3

112‐104

110.080

112‐104‐34

12‐104‐1(f)(i)

112‐108‐6

 

 

sort Internal Co

May 12, 2011 

 

Reference 

ontrol Amend

Staff Reco

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

ments 

ommendation 

Approval 

Approval 

Approval 

Approval 

Approval 

Approval 

Approval 

Approval 

Approval 

Approval 

Approval 

Approval 

Approval 

Phone:
Fax:

kr

Sam Brow

  (785) 296-580
  (785) 296-090
rgc@krgc.ks.gov

krgc.ks.gov

wnback, Governo

0 
0 
v 
v 

or 

D.2.a



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Neysa Thomas, Interim Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 
 

 

 
    BOOT HILL CASINO & RESORT 
 
     Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue* 
 
     April 30, 2011 
 
 

  
April 

 
YTD 

 
Fiscal YTD 

  
2011 

 
2011 

 
2011 

       
Electronic gaming machines 

 

     
2,976,763.58  

 

     
11,904,595.25  

 

     
27,964,870.97  

       
Table games 

 

         
598,078.50  

 

        
2,282,754.91  

 

        
5,336,426.79  

       
Total Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue 

 

     
3,574,842.08    

     
14,187,350.16    

     
33,301,297.76  

       
State Share 22% 

 

         
786,465.26  

 

        
3,121,217.04  

 

        
7,326,285.51  

       
Local Share 3% 

 

         
107,245.26  

 

           
425,620.50  

 

           
999,038.93  

       
Problem Gambling Share 2% 

 

           
71,496.84  

 

           
283,747.00  

 

           
666,025.96  

       
Casino Share 73% 

 

     
2,609,634.72  

 

     
10,356,765.62  

 

     
24,309,947.36  

 
 
 

*As reported by the Kansas Lottery’s central computer system. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

F.1.a



F.2.a (1 of 50)



F.2.a (2 of 50)



F.2.a (3 of 50)



F.2.a (4 of 50)



F.2.a (5 of 50)



F.2.a (6 of 50)



F.2.a (7 of 50)



F.2.a (8 of 50)



F.2.a (9 of 50)



F.2.a (10 of 50)



F.2.a (11 of 50)



F.2.a (12 of 50)



F.2.a (13 of 50)



F.2.a (14 of 50)



F.2.a (15 of 50)



F.2.a (16 of 50)



F.2.a (17 of 50)



F.2.a (18 of 50)



F.2.a (19 of 50)



F.2.a (20 of 50)



F.2.a (21 of 50)



F.2.a (22 of 50)



F.2.a (23 of 50)



F.2.a (24 of 50)



F.2.a (25 of 50)



F.2.a (26 of 50)



F.2.a (27 of 50)



F.2.a (28 of 50)



F.2.a (29 of 50)



F.2.a (30 of 50)



F.2.a (31 of 50)



F.2.a (32 of 50)



F.2.a (33 of 50)



F.2.a (34 of 50)



F.2.a (35 of 50)



F.2.a (36 of 50)



F.2.a (37 of 50)



F.2.a (38 of 50)



F.2.a (39 of 50)



F.2.a (40 of 50)



F.2.a (41 of 50)



F.2.a (42 of 50)



F.2.a (43 of 50)



F.2.a (44 of 50)



F.2.a (45 of 50)



F.2.a (46 of 50)



F.2.a (47 of 50)



F.2.a (48 of 50)



F.2.a (49 of 50)



F.2.a (50 of 50)



 
Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500, Topeka, Kansas 66603 
(785) 296-5800, Fax (785) 296-0900 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

DATE OF MEETING: May 12, 2011 

AGENDA ITEM: Problem Gambling and Addictions Grant Fund Report 

PRESENTER:  Ray Dalton, Deputy Secretary of SRS  
 
ISSUE SUMMARY:  At its March meeting, the Commission requested additional information on 
the Problem Gambling and Additions Grant Fund in the Department of Social and Rehabilitation 
Services.  Specifically, the Commission requested information pertaining to the amount of funds 
collected and how they have been used and how the Department plans to use the funds in the 
future.  Ray Dalton, Deputy Secretary of SRS Disability and Behavioral Health Services will be 
present to provide information on the funds and be available to answer the Commission’s 
questions. 
 
COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED:  None. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  None. 

 

G.1.a



FY11 Problem Gambling and Addictions Grant Fund Expenditures 

SRS has expended approximately $409,000 out of the Problem Gambling and Addiction Fund this year 

specifically on problem gambling initiatives.   Based upon the experiences of other states we have 

utilized a comprehensive approach to address problem gambling which includes the following service 

components: 

 Treatment:  Effective February 1, 2011, no-cost problem gambling treatment is being provided 

to problem and pathological gamblers and their significant others.   In February, Jeff Marotta, 

Ph.D., conducted a workshop for providers entitled, “Developing Outpatient Gambling 

Treatment Programs in Kansas.”  In addition, 18 mini grants were awarded to individuals and 

agencies to provide problem gambling treatment outreach, an initiative to jump-start 

enrollments into state-subsidized problem gambling treatment.  A one-day workshop, entitled, 

“Conducting Effective Problem Gambling Treatment Outreach,” was held to assist applicants 

with completing their proposals. 

 Helpline services:  The state contracts with Kansas Health Solutions to provide a 24 hour a day, 

7 days a week, problem gambling helpline.  Calls are answered by Masters level clinicians.  

Callers who express a desire to receive help from a trained counselor, are referred immediately.   

 Workforce development:  Monthly, problem gambling clinical supervision conference calls are 

made available for Kansas Certified Gambling Counselors.  The clinical supervision is conducted 

by Joanna Franklin, a national board approved problem gambling clinical supervisor.  

Scholarships will be awarded to 10 individuals in Kansas, to attend the Midwest Conference on 

Problem Gambling and Substance Abuse, scheduled for July 2011. 

 Research and evaluation:  Data regarding gambling behavior was collected in Kansas, for the 

first time, from a joint effort with Kansas Department of Health and Environment, utilizing the 

Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System Survey (BRFSS).  A summary of the results will be 

available in June. 

 Prevention:  A full time Problem Gambling Specialist began work in March 2011 in Dodge City.  

This position serves as a resource to the community by providing problem gambling treatment 

outreach, collaborating with community stakeholders, increasing public awareness about 

problem gambling, evaluating data, and providing technical assistance to the Southwest Kansas 

Problem Gambling Task Force.  In addition, SRS has contracted with Kansas Family Partnership 

to develop a clearinghouse for problem gambling literature, videos, books and curriculum.  

Educational materials were ordered, and brochures, posters and helpline card were printed. 

 Public Awareness:  Public awareness efforts include a website (www.ksgamblinghelp.com) 

which has been upgraded this fiscal year to include gaming zone community efforts.  Each 

community problem gambling task force can upload meeting agendas, minutes, strategic plans, 

membership rosters, calendars and speaker’s bureau information.  Other efforts include 

billboards, brochures, helpline cards and public service announcements. 

 The remaining $350,000 in the Problem Gambling and Addiction Grant Fund is being used to 

serve more than 200 individuals with substance use disorders who were on waiting lists for 

state funded treatment services. 

G.1.b

http://www.ksgamblinghelp.com/


                    
 
 
 

                   
 
 

 
 
 

       
 

(05.02.2011) 

Male
63.9%

Female
36.1%

Gender

2 Year
47.2%

Lifetime
52.8%

Exclusion Period

0.0%

8.3%
11.1%

33.3%

19.4%
22.2%

5.6%

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

Under 18 18-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65 Older

Age

African 
American

2.8%
Asian/Pac 
Islander
19.4%

Caucasian
61.1%

Latino/Hi
spanic
16.7%

Ethnicity
NC

8.8%

NE
17.7%

SW
70.6%

SC
2.9%

Lottery Region

VVoolluunnttaarryy  EExxcclluussiioonn  PPrrooggrraamm  DDaattaa  
JJaannuuaarryy  22001100  ––  AApprriill  22001111  

VVoolluunnttaarryy  EExxcclluussiioonnss  ==  3366  
  

I.1.a



MAY

12 Commission Meeting (moved from 5/13)

JUNE

17 Commission Meeting 

JULY

15 Commission Meeting 

AUGUST

12 Commission Meeting (tentative)

SEPTEMBER

14 Commission Meeting (rescheduled from September 9)

OCTOBER

14 Commission Meeting (tentative)

NOVEMBER

18 Commission Meeting (tentative)

DECEMBER

16 Commission Meeting (tentative)

May 2011 - April  2012

Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission Planner

Jun 2011
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30

Aug 2011
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31

Sep 2011
S M T W T F S

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30

Oct 2011
S M T W T F S

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 31

Nov 2011
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30

Dec 2011
S M T W T F S

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

Jan 2012
S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

Feb 2012
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29

Mar 2012
S M T W T F S

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

Apr 2012
S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30

May 2011
S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

Jul 2011
S M T W T F S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31

I.2.a


	A.  CALL TO ORDER
	B.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	C.1  2011-04-06 Commission Minutes

	D.  CONSENT AGENDA
	D.1  Approval/Revocation of Games
	D.1.a  May 2011 GLI Approval Letters

	D.2  Internal Control Amendments
	D.2.a  20110512 IC Amendments Final


	E.  LOTTERY COMMISSION REPORT
	F.  FACILITY REPORTS
	F.1  Boot Hill Casino and Resort
	F.1.a  April 2011 BHCR Revenue Report

	F.2  Hollywood Casino
	F.2.a  April 2011 Progress Report

	F.3  Kansas Star Casino

	G.  COMMISSION ITEMS
	G.1  Problem Gambling and Addictions Grant Fund Report
	G.1.a  Staff Memo
	G.1.b   Report


	H.  PUBLIC COMMENTS 
	i.  STAFF REPORTS
	I.1  Responsible Gambling Coordinator
	I.1.a  KRGC VEP DATA CHARTS 04302011

	I.2  Director of Administration
	I.2.a  CommissionCalendar


	J.  EXECUTIVE SESSIONS
	K.  OTHER BUSINESS 
	L.  ADJOURNMENT



